


From: Macgilpin Brittany
To: Hollis Joseph
Subject: FW: Millrights Special Exception and Site Plan
Date: Monday, June 26, 2023 3:15:25 PM
Attachments: image001.png

L.1-FINAL-060923.pdf
Taque Liquor exception app, tent 6.13.23.pdf

 
 

From: Chris Nelson <chris@nelsonconstructionct.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 4:12 PM
To: Macgilpin Brittany <bmacgilpin@simsbury-ct.gov>; 'Tyler Anderson' <tyler@millwrightsrestaurant.com>; 'AJ AURRICHIO' <aj@millwrightsrestaurant.com>
Cc: Mary Ellen <mary-ellen@nelsonconstructionct.com>
Subject: RE: Millrights Special Exception and Site Plan
 
Thanks Brittney
 
Here is the app, 2 pictures of what we want, and the digital site plan.  The tent and the yellow “deck” to match the sidewalk height have been removed since these pictures.
 
Let me know if you need anything changed. Also please let me know what the fee is so I can bring it in.  I understand you will be placing the notice in the paper, and I do not
need a zoning sign placed for this.
 
Chris Nelson
 
Nelson Construction Inc
75 West Street
Simsbury CT 06070
860-658-7600 office
860-305-2069 cell
Chris@NelsonConstructionCT.com
 
 
 
 

 
 

mailto:bmacgilpin@simsbury-ct.gov
mailto:jhollis@simsbury-ct.gov
mailto:Chris@NelsonConstructionCT.com
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1. ALL SILT FENCING & ALTERNATIVE


FILTERS SHALL BE FURNISHED,


INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED IN


ACCORDANCE WITH 2002 CT


GUIDELINES FOR SOIL EROSION AND


SEDIMENT CONTROLS, AS AMENDED


AND PER MANUFACTURERS


INSTRUCTIONS.


2. COMPOST/MULCH SOCKS AND SILT


FENCE TO BE APPLIED AROUND ALL


RESOURCE AREAS.


FINISH GRADE


SILT FENCE


WOOD POST


12"


6"


36"


FLOW


(POST TO BE


ANGLED 10°


UPSLOPE FOR


STABILITY &


SELF


CLEANING)


COMPACTED


BACKFILL


COMPOST/MULCH SOCK


SEQUENCE OF EVENTS FOR BRIDGE RECONSTRUCTION


TYPICAL SILT FENCE & COMPOST/MULCH SOCK BARIER


NOT TO SCALE


· TENT UNDER BRIDGE WITH CABLE AND HEAVY TARP TO CONTAIN ANY MISCELLANEOUS DEBRIS FROM
          EXISTING BRIDGE REMOVAL.  CLEAN OUT TARP AS NEEDED.


· REMOVE EXISTING BRIDGE, CARRYING MOST DEBRIS THROUGH BUILDING PASS-THROUGH TO DUMPSTERS IN PARKING LOT.


· REMOVE EXISTING DECK RAILS AND DECKING.


·  REMOVE EXISTRING BRIDGE STEEL BY CRANE OVER THE MILL BUILDING TO THE PARKING LOT.


· INSTALL EROSION PROTECTION FABRIC AND COMPOST/MULCH SOCKS BETWEEN NEW ENDWALL WORK AREA
AND STONE RETAINING WALL.


· EXCAVATE FOR NEW ENDWALL,


· POUR CONCRETE BY PUMPING OVER THE MILL BUILDING,


· BACKFILL, PLANT GRASS AND HAY MAT AREA AS QUICKLY AS POSSIBLE.  (PROJECT 10-14 DAYS)


· REBUILD BRIDGE PROTECTING RIVER WITH CATCHMENT TARP DURING CONSTRUCTION.
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From: Macgilpin Brittany <bmacgilpin@simsbury-ct.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 1:48 PM
To: Chris Nelson <chris@nelsonconstructionct.com>
Subject: Millrights Special Exception and Site Plan
 
Hi Chris- Thank you for bringing in the plans for the food truck counter and tent.  Please email them electronically as well as pictures of the site. 
 
A special exception permit is required to serve alcohol out of the food truck and a site plan amendment is required for the new counter space and tent.  Please see the
permit application here.  You can check multiple boxes on the application.   We will determine the fee when our Land Use Specialist comes back, which is next week.  In the
meantime, feel free to submit the application.
 
Any questions, please let me know.
 
Brittany MacGilpin
Assistant Town Planner
Town of Simsbury
933 Hopmeadow Street
Simsbury, CT 06070
P(860) 658 3240
F(860) 658 3217
bmacgilpin@simsbury-ct.gov

         
 

mailto:bmacgilpin@simsbury-ct.gov
mailto:chris@nelsonconstructionct.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.simsbury-ct.gov%2fsites%2fg%2ffiles%2fvyhlif9751%2ff%2fuploads%2fzoning_commission_application_revised_5-24-23.pdf&c=E,1,3t8-Ifrvzr-m9IA4PUV8SmDVHO1Wu4tY1Nqo_iePoEP6bFBdvcFNW3Gn5QmHvBM9RfbXHt-1Wxa70dpl4jx0VbRr34yzLSyFi7OVT54cQ4LnzFQGQQ,,&typo=1
mailto:bmacgilpin@simsbury-ct.gov
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NOTES:

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

 
S

I
M

S
B

U
R

Y
 
G

R
I
S

T
 
M

I
L
L
 
-
 
C

O
V

E
R

E
D

 
B

R
I
D

G
E
 
R

E
C

O
N

S
T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
,

 
D

E
C

K
 
R

E
M

O
V

A
L
,
 
S

E
A

S
O

N
A

L
 
F
O

O
D

 
T
R

U
C

K
 
P

L
A

C
E
M

E
N

T

 
w

i
t
h

 
L
O

W
E
R

 
L
E
V

E
L
 
D

I
N

I
N

G

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFIED PROPERTY  LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
x197.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
x197.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale : 1"=40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale : 1"=10"


	ZC 23-28 77 West Street Millwrights Liquor Permit and Tent Application
	Taque Liquor exception app, tent 6.13.23
	L.1-FINAL-060923
	Sheets and Views
	LL-102



	FW_ Millrights Special Exception and Site Plan

